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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, 3 July 2019 1:41 PM
Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 02/7/2019

Hi , attached below are the OIC details, clm nbr etc.

Thank you.

With Regards

Theresa Vimala

Senior Administrator

Maotor Insurance
T +65 6430 7898

WWW.INCOME,COM.SE

(7 Income

mipde offenen

flofsfin

At Income. we are ‘In with You’ on Performance, Growth,

innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people 1o exemplify.
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

Ny

Survey ‘WarkShop WorkShop WorkShop Survey Additional
SN | QIC Claim Mo, Date Vehicle MName Address Contact Time OI VEH DOA Remarks
5 S00N
LEE STREET
#01-62 Murugesan
MT/1050971- CHENG AUTD | PIOMNEER !/
1 CHARLOTTE | 002 2/7/2019 | SMK21TE BODYWORKS POINT B6ERTTTS SKED4039L | 27/6
27A
JURONG
FORT
ROAD #01-
HO LEONG 30 Daniel Tan
MT/1051577- AUTO SINGAPORE | /
2 JEFF LIN 002 2/7/2019 | SKGHETSE | SERVICES 619101 96924113 GRFS081C | 29/
BTUAS
BVEMNUE 18
5IM SHENG |LEVEL 5)
MT/1080338- EMGIMEERING | SINGAPORE | Susan / 10:30- Owner
3 JARED LIU Do 2/7/2019 | PC345BM | SERVICES 638892 6863 9595 | 12:30 PL2034) 14/6 waiting
BLK 1002
#01-75
BUKIT
MERAH
AINYA AUTO LANE 3
MT/1051435- SERVICES PTE SINGAFORE | [/
& BTHARI 001 2/7/2019 | GBD73275 | LTD 159719 62703481 FEREE12Y | 18/12/2018

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 9:36 AM

To: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan; Thio Tse Kiat
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 02/7/2019
Dear LKE,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng instruction :-

Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>

Survey WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Survey Additional
SM | OIC Clairm No. Date Vehicle Name Address Contact Time OIVEH DOA Remarks
' 5 S0ON LEE
MT/1050971- CHENG AUTO | STREET #01-62 Murugesan
1 0o2 2/7/2019 | SMK217E BODYWORKS PIONEER POINT | / BGEETTTS
274 JURONG
PORT ROAD
HO LEONG #01-30
AUTO SINGAPORE Daniel Tan
2 2/7/2019 | SKGOETSE | SERVICES 6519101 J 96924113
3 TUAS
AVENUE 18
SIN SHENG {LEVEL 5)
MT1050338- EMGINEERING | SINGAPORE Susan / 10:30- Owner
3 002 2/7/2019 | PC3I45EM SERVICES G3RA92 6863 9555 12:30 waiting
BLE 1002 #01-
75 BUKIT
KINYA AUTO MERAH LANE 3
SERVICES PTE SINGAPORE
4 2/7/2019 | GBD73275 | LTD 159719 /62703481
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.
Thank you.

With Regards

Theresa Vimala
Senior Administratar
Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7898
WWW_INCOMEe, COMm.S8

(s Income

it oiffemnd

nEoED

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect whal we promise
as an employer and what we want our people 1o exemplify.
Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

Ny
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> Back to OneMotoring

nquire Transfer Fee

GBD73275

Vehicle Mo, :

Vehicle Type :

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :

Wehicle Make

ehicle Madel :

Chassis Mo,

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity
Maximum Power Output
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :

Original Registration Date :

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Categaory !

POP Paid:

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount

CO Emission :

HC Emission :

MOx Emission:

PBA Emission :

Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay-up has expired, Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

B31 - Goods (Open) Lorry (Metal Body)/Pickup

With Hood
Mormal
TOYOTA
TOYOTAD

WA 150 MANUAL

JTEAT3SY70K20421%

Diesel

1KD2476980

2982 cc

3500 kg
1500 kg
2014

31 Mar 2015

30 Mar 2035

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
$39.547.00

30 Mar 2025

1B Dec 2018

31 Mar 20179

03 Jul 2019

257.00 (g/km)

Road tax, including Cver Payment (if any), of a vehicle will fallow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its awnership is being transferred.

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total:

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Owver Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total :

Mett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsatting Over Payment) :

Total Amount Payable:

Amount Before GST
(55}
2500

0.00

Amount Before GST
[5%)
25.00

0.00

Transfer of awnership is not allewed for this vehicle. .
This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $212.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively,

where applicable.

You may print this page for reference.

OK

GST Amount
(s$)

G5T Amount
(5%

Amount After GST
(5%)
25.00

25.00
0.00

25.00

Amount After GST
(5%)

25.00

25.00

0.00

25.00



.. . U Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $40,800 $7,100 /yr  31-Mar- 2,982cc 105,135  Truck Available

] 2015 km
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Owner, Low Mileage, Good Condition, High In House Loan Available! Call Our Friendly Sales
Team For Viewing Now.;

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

M Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M - MN.A 04-Jun-2015 2,982 cc - Truck S0LD
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Owner Vehicle With Excellent Condition. No Repair Needed. Owner Change It Because Of His

Driver Retire And Mot Enough Driver To Drive The Call. High Loan And High Trade-in Available. TS
3 Days Handover. Call Our Friendly Sales Person Now.;

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd

' Posted: @ F-2n- 2018 Tans: 2015 Toyota Dyna, 215 toyata gy, Tt Dyma, toyota thna, Towot YT, Ry

[l Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $43,800 $6,910 /yr  02-Nov- 2,982 cc - Truck  Available
2015

Fuel Type: Diesel
Low Interest Rate With 100% In House Loan.High Trade In. View By Appointment. Call Qur
Friendly Sales Person Now!;

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

[ Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $47,200 $7,400 /yr 18-Nov- 2,982 cc 110,000 Truck  Awvailable
2015 km

Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only! Well Maintained, Comes With A Full Canopy. BExcellent Condition! In House Loan
Available. High Trade In Available. Call For More Enquiries!;

Fu Yiap Motor Trading

> Torpdks Eipra, 2015 Toyeia Qynia, Tovdta Dyrs, Myodn Symil, Toyota, Ehna, tyra, L o

O Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M - MN.A 21-0Oct-2015 2,982 cc - Truck SOLD
Fuel Type: Diesal

1 Owner Only, New Paint Done, Flexible In-House Loan Available, Call In For Viewing And Test
Drive Now!;

[l Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M - MNA 12-May- 2,882 cc - Truck SOLD
2015

Fuel Type: Diesel
Cheapest In The Market! Half Canopy And Full Checkered Plat For Free! Call Us Now!:

[l Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M - N.A 17-Jun-2015 2,982 cc - Truck SOLD
Fuel Type: Diesel

With Sliding Canopy. Good Condition. No Repair Needed. In House Finance. Can High Loan.

High Trade In Welcome. Price Negotiable. Call Now For Viewing And Test Drive.;

ABWIM (1994) Pte Ltd

O voceirocel el prce flf Depreciation [l Reg Date [l Eng Cop il Mieoge [l ven Tvpe
20T
results/page

For old advertisements, view Expired ads « Back { 1 2 ) Mext «



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Onigin:
Queenstown N.P.C

AN A

. T/20181219/2042

-

= ' 1.0f3
Report No. T/Z20181Z219/2042

3 Queensway #01-03 SINGAPORE 149073

Tel No: 1800-4719999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made:
19/12/2018 12:31

Vide Report No Station Diary No.:

J/201681218/0118 23

o R e (4P . P

Name of Informant:
HOSSAIN ANOWAR

Address.
APT BLK 70 TUAS SOUTH AVENUE 1 #03-18 TUAS VIEW
DORMITORY SINGAPORE 637285

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

FIN NO / F7T746117P Home/Office: Mobile: 91029966
Nationality: Email:

BANGLADESHI

Sex; Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male - 25/06/1974 Driver ' e

Race: Language: . Institution / School Name:
Indian el

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

DRIVER Class: Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident - iy : s
Type of Fatal Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Areidant Attended by Police Drive: Accident:

' No 18/12/2018 19:00
Location:
Along Road 1

TUAS WEST ROAD

Junetion Tuas West Road

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry |
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:

Traffic Light - Wnricjng Moderate
Type of Collision: . Anyane conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head On * ., | ambulance:
No
Details of Vehicle Involved : e R R e o Smee
VehicleNo. |[Type | Make ~ |[Model | Color | Condition | No of Passenger
FBB8612Y 0
GBD7327S | Lorry Seriously |2
| Damaged
B g ey

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




LABOUR AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
TO REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT GRILLE, $ 2,000:00° | 1ce

1)

FRONT HEADLAMPS WIPER PANEL AND TO PANEL BEAT ( 10 DAYS)
CUT & WELD FRONT PANEL PULL & ALIGN FRT
CHASSIS.
2) TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ERONT CABIN PANEL FRONT & : fol
BUMPER CORNERS PANEL & OTHER AFFECTED AREA. (7 PANEL)
e |
3) TO REMOVE & REPALCE COMPLETE DASHBOARD ASSY  § 220.00
4) TO REMOVE & REFIT ALL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS AND $ 286-00 |c o
SWITCHES TO ALLOW REPALCEMENT OF DASHBOARD
AND FRONT WIRING
5) TO FOCUS HEADLAMPS $ 40,00 NE ¢
B) TO REMOVE & AIR CON BLOWER ,LOURVE AIR CON $ 25000 /
SYSTEM & TOP UP AIRCON FREON
7) TUFF KOTE g 28600 f©
8) TOWING FEE FROM TRAFFIC POLICE COMPOUND TO $ 120.00 wﬁﬂfﬁ' |
WORKSHOP e
LABOUR TOTAL B 4,590.00 |
TOTAL ESTIMATED REPAIR COST |$ 12,423.78 |
=t
% B
A
VST W
109 (@30
1< LKK Auto Consultants hence nofify 1
the Repairer of the following:
(‘;' f'j ﬁl—l’nll 1\‘ .hm mm“
fu » To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
TEMS (‘Hv ) « Purts prices ars subject 1o confirmation
CABLL + Thind party survey is on a "Withoul Prejudice’ basis
p TU \  No Hegal mocalion|s) i silowed "
y Supgimmenian st be resurveyid
PTWI— aeﬂﬁ' E A iﬂllhmh“m
Adknowiedped by Repainar |

Signature:
Date:
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TOYOTA DYNA Any Any 2015 Any Any Any

. [ Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $46,800 $7,510 /yr 21-Oct-2015 2,982cc 58,000 km  Truck

Fuel Type: Diesel

Only 1 Owner! Very Rare Unit Of Low Mileage And Super Under Utilisad. Even Thiz Original
Upholstery Looks Like New! Wait No More Before Its Gone, One Of The Very Good Condition In
Singapore, Almost Like New. Come Down Test Drive! You Will Wont Regret Buying...

Car (5} Pte Ltd

[ Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $42,800 $6,660 /yr  31-Dec- 2982cc 79680km  Truck

2015
Fuel Type: Diesel
Please Call To Arrange For Viewing, Thanks.
[ Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $41,800 $6,840 /yr  07-5ep- 2,982 cc - Truck
2015

Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only! Well Maintained, Comes With A Half Canopy. Excelient Condition! In House
Loan Available. High Trade In Available, Call For More Enguiries!

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

[! Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $39,800 47,020 /yr  31-Mar- 2,982cc 105135 Truck
2015 ke

Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Owner, Low Mileage, Good Condition, High In House Loan Available! Call Qur Friendly Sales

Team For Viewing Now.

ABWIN (1954) Pte Ltd

| & [Search] (SRR

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available



XINYA AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: BLK 1002 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-75 SINGAPORE 158719
E-mail : xinyaauto@singnet.com.sg

Tel: 6270 3481 Fax; 6278 7522
Date  : 27/06/19
Address : SIEW KONG GLASS MAKERS PTELTD  Reference - TP 1207/06/19
3 TUAS LINK Vehicle No  : GBD7327S
Make/Model : TOYOTA DYNA '® ™A
SINGAPORE 638523 insurance Co. : CHINA TAIPING
"““:“:‘5 - ITFATa s Y 3oK20¢2
RE : QUO BD 7327S FO PARTY CLAIMS. 2,48+
et e 2| M2 20N
PARTS REQUIRE Qry AMT $
DI
1) FRONT BUMPER 1 $ 47854 P
2) FRONT BUMPER ENFORCEMENT 1 $ 165.32 ~ &
3) FRONT GRILLE 1 $ 420.16 .~ pi
4) TOYOTA “"LOGO" 1 $ 89.20 ~ M=
5) "DYNA" EMBLEM 1 $ 65.53 “WEc
6) HEADLAMPS 2 1,000 §  HIBTEBLLiC
7) FRONT CROSS MEMBER 1 $ ) Vi 680.00 ? %
8) FRONT PANEL 1 $ 910.79 ~ ¢
9) FRONT MOULDING CENTRE 1 3 85.15 “pg .
10) FRONT SIDE LH / RH BLACK 2 LM i Uhﬂ:%ae.?sw @
11) WIPER PANEL e ) 261.84 ~ e[
12) WIPER MOTOR 1 $ 768.03 X S\
13) WIPER LINKAGE 1 $ 332,39 7 X L
14) WIPER WATER NOZZLE 2 $ 93.94 " 71
15) WIPER BLADE 2 $ £0 18086+ Ty
18) WIPER ARM 2 $ 229.96 - 5@
17) FRONT WINDSCREEN 1 $  1,085.74 — (RK
18) FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER 1 200 §% 23360 P (¥
19) DASHBOARD ASSY 1 S SPhN-827.01 Tt ~
20) FRONT TORSION BAR. COMPLETE SET 1 $ 1,574.94 7 §f —
21) ASSORTED CLIPS 10 $ 50.00 ? ¢ s
22) FRONT PANEL PROTECTION BAR 1 $ 366.52 7 ),
LIST PRICE TOTAL $  10,445.04
LESS DISCOUNT 25% $  2,611.26
LIST PRICE TOTAL AFTER LESS $  7,833.78
¥ 89184
NETT PRICE TOTAL $0.00
TOTAL PARTS COST [ $7,833.78]



1) TO REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT BUMPER FRONT GRILLE, $  2.000-00~ |, 20
FRONT HEADLAMPS, WIPER PANEL AND TO PANEL BEAT ( 10 DAYS)
CUT & WELD FRONT PANEL PULL & ALIGN FRT
CHASSIS.
2) TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT FRONT CABIN PANEL,FRONT  § 146000 Sot
BUMPER,CORNERS PANEL & OTHER AFFECTED AREA. (7 PANEL)
3) TO REMOVE & REPALCE COMPLETE DASHBOARD ASSY  § 220.00— 150
4) TO REMOVE & REFIT ALL ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS AND $ 286-00° |0 ©
SWITCHES TO ALLOW REPALCEMENT OF DASHBOARD
AND FRONT WIRING
5) TO FOCUS HEADLAMPS $ 40.00" NE ¢
6) TO REMOVE & AIR CON BLOWER ,LOURVE AIR CON 5 250.00 /% n,
SYSTEM & TOP UP AIRCON FREON
7) TUFF KOTE $ 28800 %o
8) TOWING FEE FROM TRAFFIC POLICE COMPOUND TO $ go 120700 D
WORKSHOP e
2, ML0
LABOUR TOTAL [§___4590.00]
TOTAL ESTIMATED REPAIR COST [5_12,42378]

faers  §% €47 .48

NA+ L &
1r0q (30 Les 7S $5 623 4 |
LLS LA ‘:1|u‘|ﬁ- oo

L D *
c,[f\’ﬁutljf"w) (LT TraL &?J?Bﬂﬂ
M 06ty Do s tfsnb BoAY A2

L\s Tofo + lﬂ‘v% .00 Amjg

e o=




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/ICOE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwvnar ID Type:

O (D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Expored:
Intendad Deregistration Date:
Vaehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engina No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximur Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
Firsl Regisiration Cate:
Transfar Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount.

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is comect as at 26 Jul 2018

Company
202E

GBODT3Z7S
Yes

26 Jul 2019
TOYCOTA

TOYOTA DYMNA 150 MANUAL

Silver

2014

1KD2476280
JTFAT3EYTOKZ04218
227.855.00

31 Mar 2015

3 Mar 2015

0

$1,393.00

Mo

$0.00

30 Mar 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$39,547.00

§22,452.00

$22,452.00



